
Inland Wetlands & Watercourses Conservation Commission & 
Aquifer Protection Agency   
Public Hearing & Regular Meeting Minutes   June 21, 2012  Page 2 

 
GRISWOLD INLAND WETLANDS & WATERCOURSES  
CONSERVATION COMMISSION &  
AQUIFER PROTECTION AGENCY 
 
PUBLIC HEARING & REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES  JUNE 21, 2012   GRISWOLD TOWN HALL 
 

I. Public Hearing (7:00 P.M.) 
1. Call to Order  
 
Vice  Chair  Robert  Parrett  called  this  public  hearing  of  the  Griswold  Inland  Wetlands  &  Watercourses  Conservation 
Commission to order on June 21, 2012 at 7:05 p.m. 
 

2. Roll Call & Determination of Quorum 
 
Present:  Robert  Parrette,  Stacie  Stadnicki,  Dean  Rubino,  Alternates  Lauren  Churchill,  Clarence  (Pete) Merrill,  Town 

Planner Carl Fontneau, Recording Secretary Donna Szall 
 
Absent:     Courtland Kinnie, Edward (Jay) Waitte, Lawrence Laidley, Glen Norman, Alternate Gary Serdechny, WEO Peter 

Zvingilas, 
 
R. Parrette appointed L. Churchill to sit for C. Kinnie and P. Merrill to sit for L. Laidley. There was a quorum for this public 
hearing. 
 

3. Matter Presented for Public Comment 
 

A. CC  14‐12  Kreative  Property Development  of  CT,  LLC,  Peter  Kuzyk,  96 Den Hollow  Road, Guilford,  CT  06737. 
Property location: 688 & 700 Hopeville Road (CT Route 201), Griswold.  Request approval of commercial activity 
within  150  foot  regulated  area  for  the  excavation  of  46,980±  cubic  yards  of  sand  and  gravel  on  the  southern 
portion of the property; and with filling and re‐grading of 8,600± cubic yards of material on the northern portion of 
the property within a 5.1 ± acre area of an 11.0 ± tract of land to prepare site for future commercial development. 
Excavation and re‐grading is within the CTDOT right of way of CT 201 (Hopeville Road).  Property is zoned C‐1. 

 
R. Parrette asked if there was someone to represent the applicant.  John Faulise, Boundaries, LLC and Demian Sorrento, Soil 
Scientist represented the applicant in this public hearing.  J. Faulise stated that his office received a copy of the intervention 
this afternoon and did not have the opportunity to review it.  He stated that they would like to continue the public hearing 
to the next regularly scheduled meeting so that the applicant's attorney can be present.  J. Faulise stated that since there 
are people here that they can speak.   
 
G. Serdechny asked  if  the applicant was objecting  to  the panel  recognizing Dillon Serdechny as an  intervenor.    J. Faulise 
stated he was not stating one way or the other that that is the case; but that he is stating that we had no time to review it 
and  the  applicant's  attorney  could  not  be  present  at  this  short  notice.  G.  Serdechny  asked  if  it was  so  that  the  only 
requirement  is  that you are given notice and  it  is up  to  the board  to decide  if Dillon Serdechny has  intervenor status.  J. 
Faulise stated he is not an attorney and did not want to speak to the legality; but that the commission can act on it any way 
that they wish.   



Inland Wetlands & Watercourses Conservation Commission & 
Aquifer Protection Agency   
Public Hearing & Regular Meeting Minutes   June 21, 2012  Page 2 

S. Stadnicki asked C. Fontneau the time  line for this application.   C. Fontneau explained that there are 65 additional days 
that the applicant can petition for this public hearing.  There was discussion of this matter.  C. Fontneau stated that there 
are many of the public hear and that they may not understand the application. He asked J. Faulise if he was waiting to next 
month  to make his presentation.  J.  Faulise  stated  that  they wanted  to have  the  applicant's  attorney present when  the 
presentation was give.   D. Serdechny explained that he will not be available after September since he is enlisting in the U.S. 
Navy.  J.  Faulise  stated  that  the  applicant  has  no  objection  to Mr.  Serdechny making  his  presentation  but  they will  be 
prepared  to make  their presentation with  their attorney next month. He  stated  that  the materials were on  file  for  the 
application deadline for the May meeting and the site was held on June 3rd. 
 
D. Serdechny stated that the application was  incomplete since there was no septic system a well or biodiversity study or 
impact study.  J. Faulise stated the application was received in May and was deemed complete by staff and the commission 
at the May 17, 2012 meeting.   
 
S. Stadnicki stated that she read the Site walk minutes taken by Larry Laidley  on June 3, 2012 who was present at the site 
walk with me, Gary Serdechny, John Faulise, Demian Sorrentino, and Mr. Kusyk. She stated that she took pictures of this 
site for members who did not attend the site walk.   S. Stadnicki stated that the commission accepted the application and 
set a public hearing but never made a determination that the application was complete. 
 
S. Stadnicki asked C. Fontneau if the town engineer has reviewed the plans and it was done.  C. Fontneau stated that the 
engineer was asked to review the plans for stormwater volumes and that the pipes were sized properly and that  it  is not 
completed  and  that  it was  not  accelerated  because  he may  have  to  give  testimony  based  on  testimony  at  the  public 
hearing; and due to the  intervention there may be testimony needed by a wetlands expert.   C. Fontneau stated that the 
pipe calculations will be ready by the next meeting.   
 
S. Stadnicki asked  J. Faulise  if  there has been a study  for endangered species on  the property.  J. Faulise stated  that  the 
national diversity data base if the property was in that area and it is not.  She asked if it was referenced in the plans.  He 
stated it was not. He stated that the impacts to the upland areas adjacent to wetlands; there are no impacts in the wetlands 
themselves  in  terms  of  excavation  and  contraction. He  stated  that  the  Inland Wetlands  regulations  do  not  require  an 
assessment unless  the commission  requests  it. Demian Sorrentino  stated  that  it was Section 7.6 of  the  Inland Wetlands 
regulations and read that section for the record. 
 
R. Parrette asked what this project was all about.    J. Faulise explained that  it  is an excavation permit to excavate 49,000 
yards of material; 8,000 yards will remain on site to prep a pad area; and remaining 40,000 yards will be export materials. It 
is not an application for buildings, wells or septic systems.     
 
D. Serdechny read  the clause doing what  the national diversity data base  for  the record regarding substituting that data 
base for an onsite survey for an environmental assessment.  He showed the areas on the plan that were the proposed work 
was in relation to the areas in question on the National Diversity Data Base Area Map of Griswold Connecticut of June 2012 
and that areas within ½ mile upstream or downstream requires that an environmental impact study be done. He submitted 
the map for the record.   D. Sorrentino stated that the first step in all of this that the hashed areas should have a species in 
the hashed areas and DEEP needs to be contacted to  identify the species within the hashed There was discussion of this 
matter.  
 
J. Faulise asked for clarification whether that the commission is hearing comments from the intervenor or from the general 
public.   He  stated  that  as  the  applicant's  representative we have  requested  a  continuance of  the hearing  for our  legal 
counsel to be present.  R. Parrette stated that we are hearing from the intervenor.  D. Serdechny stated that he wanted to 
be recognized as an intervenor.  S. Stadnicki asked C. Fontneau about the intervention.  C. Fontneau stated that it is not a 
verified pleading filed with the court and signed by an officer of the court.  He stated that this is a question for an attorney 
to answer.  He stated that it poses any legal questions getting information from an individual that has information and an 
interest.  S. Stadnicki asked C. Fontneau to get the Wetlands Regulations for the commission to review. 
 
S. Stadnicki asked for comments from the public. 

 



Inland Wetlands & Watercourses Conservation Commission & 
Aquifer Protection Agency   
Public Hearing & Regular Meeting Minutes   June 21, 2012  Page 2 

Joel Francouer asked if the property owner at 700 Voluntown Road is a member of the LLC.  J. Faulise stated that that is not 
a wetlands issues and that the ownership interest in identified in the application.   J. Francouer stated that the property at 
700 Voluntown Road is owned by our Selectman on the street card that he has.  S. Stadnicki stated that he is a co‐applicant 
because part of the work is on his property where the applicant needs access through his property.  J. Francouer stated that 
he asked C. Fontneau if P. Anthony was a co‐applicant earlier and was told that he was. 
 
There was discussion of the time lines for the applicant to request to extend the public hearing and to table this application. 
 
S. Stadnicki made a motion that a letter be sent from the commission requesting the BOS to ask for clarification on the rules 
of intervenor status for the next regular meeting and suggested that we may need legal representation at the next meeting.  
C. Fontneau stated that this should be discussed in the regular meeting. There was discussion of this matter.  
 
R. Parrette asked for comments from the public.  There were no comments at this time. 
 
MOTION: S. Stadnicki made a motion to continue the public hearing to our next regularly scheduled meeting on July 19, 
2012 at 7 pm. in the town hall meeting room.  D. Rubino seconded the motion. All were in favor. The motion was carried. 
 

II. REGULAR MEETING (7:30 P.M.) 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
Vice  Chair  Robert  Parrett  called  this  regular meeting  of  the  Griswold  Inland Wetlands  & Watercourses  Conservation 
Commission to order on June 21, 2012 at 7:41 p.m. 
 

2. Roll Call & Determination of a Quorum 
 
Present:  Robert  Parrette,  Stacie  Stadnicki,  Dean  Rubino,  Alternates  Lauren  Churchill,  Clarence  (Pete) Merrill,  Town 

Planner Carl Fontneau, Recording Secretary Donna Szall 
 
Absent:     Courtland Kinnie, Edward (Jay) Waitte, Lawrence Laidley, Glen Norman, Alternate Gary Serdechny, WEO Peter 

Zvingilas, 
 
R. Parrette appointed G. Serdechny  to sit  for  J. Waitte, L. Churchill  to sit  for C. Kinnie and P. Merrill  to sit  for L. Laidley. 
There was a quorum for this regular meeting. 
 

3. Written Complaints 
 

There were no written complaints. 
 

4. Applications 
 

A. CC  14‐12  Kreative  Property Development  of  CT,  LLC,  Peter  Kuzyk,  96 Den Hollow  Road, Guilford,  CT  06737. 
Property location: 688 & 700 Hopeville Road (CT Route 201), Griswold.  Request approval of commercial activity 
within  150  foot  regulated  area  for  the  excavation  of  46,980±  cubic  yards  of  sand  and  gravel  on  the  southern 
portion of the property; and with filling and re‐grading of 8,600± cubic yards of material on the northern portion of 
the property within a 5.1 ± acre area of an 11.0 ± tract of land to prepare site for future commercial development. 
Excavation and re‐grading is within the CTDOT right of way of CT 201 (Hopeville Road).  Property is zoned C‐1 

 
MOTION:   S. Stadnicki made a motion that a  letter be sent from the  Inlands Wetlands Commission to the BOS asking for 
clarification on  the rules of an  intervenor and accepting an  intervenor and asking  for counsel representation at our next 
public hearing as the applicant has stated that they will have counsel present since there were several of the public hear. 
G. Serdechny recused himself from this volte.  L. Churchill seconded the motion.  All were in favor.  The motion was carried.   
 
C. Fontneau stated that he will have the question about the flows and the size of the pipes is adequate by the next meeting. 
He  stated  that  this  is an application  for a gravel excavation.   S. Stadnicki asked  if any work done on  the  site will affect 



Inland Wetlands & Watercourses Conservation Commission & 
Aquifer Protection Agency   
Public Hearing & Regular Meeting Minutes   June 21, 2012  Page 3 

properties off site.   C. Fontneau will  forward  that question  to  the  town engineer; but will not be dealing with concerns 
about the presence of species which would require a soil scientist. 
 

5. Additional Business (New Applications) 
 
A. No new applications 

 
6. Reports from the Enforcement Officer 
 
No report was given due to the absence of the enforcement officer. 

 
7. Old Business 
  
There was no old business. 
 

8. New Business 
 
There was no new business. 
 

9. Approval of Minutes 
 

A. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting of May 17, 2012 
 
R. Parrette asked for a motion to approve the minutes of May 17, 2012.  L. Churchill made a motion to approve the minutes 
of May 17, 2012.  S. Stadnicki seconded the motion. All were in favor. The motion was carried.  
 

10. Communications 
 
A. Solid Earth Technologies, Inc. – Benefits of the Helical Pile Foundation 
B. Connecticut Wildlife Magazine, May/June 2012 

 
R. Parrette stated that for new members the Connecticut Wildlife Magazine can be checked out in the office. 

 
11. Reports from Members 

 
There were no reports from members. 
 

12. Conservation Commission Matters 
 
C. Fontneau stated that there is a note at the end of the read along regarding the mapping work for an open space priority 
vision plan in the PoCD.  There was discussion of this matter.  
 

13. Adjournment 
 
R. Parrette asked for a motion to adjourn.    S. Stadnicki motioned to adjourn. D. Rubino seconded the motion.  All were in 
favor. The meeting adjourned at 7:50 p.m.  
 

III. Aquifer Protection Agency 
 

1. Call to Order  
 
Vice Chair Robert Parrett called this regular meeting of the Aquifer Protection Agency to order on  June 21, 2012 at 7:50 
p.m. 



Inland Wetlands & Watercourses Conservation Commission & 
Aquifer Protection Agency   
Public Hearing & Regular Meeting Minutes   June 21, 2012  Page 4 

 
2. Roll Call & Determination of Quorum 
 
Present:  Robert  Parrette,  Stacie  Stadnicki,  Dean  Rubino,  Alternates  Lauren  Churchill,  Clarence  (Pete) Merrill,  Town 

Planner Carl Fontneau, Recording Secretary Donna Szall 
 
Absent:     Courtland Kinnie, Edward (Jay) Waitte, Lawrence Laidley, Glen Norman, Alternate Gary Serdechny, WEO Peter 

Zvingilas, 
 
R. Parrette appointed G. Serdechny  to sit  for  J. Waitte, L. Churchill  to sit  for C. Kinnie and P. Merrill  to sit  for L. Laidley. 
There was a quorum for this regular meeting. 
 

3. Matters Presented for Discussion 
 
C. Fontneau stated that the three possible registrants have been sent a  letter and a map showing the aquifer protection 
area and if they register by August 16, 2012, the fee will be waived if they send the forms on time.  There was discussion of 
this matter. 
 
R. Parrette asked if there were concerns from the Public. 
 
Joel Francouer stated that the original mapping of the aquifer overlay area did not include Route 12 and Clayville Pond but 
included the old Triangle Property. He stated that because the Triangle property on the lake has to be cleaned up the state 
took  that area out of  the overlay and moved  it to route 12 and clayville pond.   He stated  that no DEEP agent or uncase 
health representative have done any testing on his property.  He stated that he has sent numerous correspondence to DEEP 
and Uncas Health and he has had no response.  He stated that all the text well are behind Pam's Barber shop on route 201.  
He stated that if you go on line to the Jewett City water company through the Hazardville Water, LLC and Avery and Dewey 
corporation and  the regulatory commission's yearly reporting  they spent minimal money on  this mapping and picked an 
area that they assumed was not polluted and made the wetlands commission accept this mapping.  He stated that he gave 
a copy of the Special 'Act of the Jewett City Water Company and this company can be held liable for the properties that are 
in this aquifer overlay area. There was discussion of this matter including that the commission requested that the area not 
be so large and that the state had the final say and getting the testing and maps. 
 

4. Adjournment 
 
R. Parrette asked for a motion to adjourn.   S. Stadnicki made a motion to adjourn.   D. Rubino seconded the motion.   All 
were in favor.  The meeting adjourned at 8:00 p.m. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Donna M. Szall 
Recording Secretary 


